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RFA No. SFY23-32013 

Applicant Questions/Agency Answers 

Questions have been anonymized (removing identifiable information).  

Therefore, wording may not be exact. 

APPLICATION PREPARATION 

1. Would a single organization like us be able to apply separately for the three counties that we serve 
(Whatcom, Island, and San Juan)? 

Response:  Yes, the same organization can submit separate proposals for each county they serve.   

2. Is there a maximum or a minimum for words or pages with regard to each section of the submission 
or for the submission as a whole?  I did not see any references to the qualifications for the actual 
submission. 

Response:  There is no minimum or maximum word count or page limit for applications submitted for this 
RFA. 

3. How long is the response to the proposal? Is there a page limit/particular font size etc…? Do you have 
a road map for how you would like us to respond to this request? 

Response:  There is no minimum or maximum word count or page limit for applications. There are no font 
size requirements. See Section 3 - Application Contents to prepare a thorough response. 

4. Mention is made of the American Consumer Survey Index (ACSI). I am unable to locate any such 
survey. Google search refers me to the American Consumer Satisfaction Index but I do not think that 
is what is being referred to. I am also familiar with the American Community Survey of the census, 
which is what I suspect the RFA is referring to. Could you confirm or, failing that, direct me to the 
American Consumer Survey Index? 

 Response: Upon further research, it was determined the acronym for ACSI should have been identified as 

 ACS. Please refer to https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs.   

 

ELIGIBILITY 

5. Should my company send a proposal to you?  

Response:  Commerce encourages eligible organizations to apply. Minimum qualifications and 
instructions can be found on page 5 of the RFA. Applications must be submitted to the RFA Coordinator 
as described in section 2 of the RFA. 

6. As it relates to the eligibility requirements for the Working Families Tax Credit grant, it is unclear as to 
whether or not government agencies can compete for the opportunity. Would our department be 
allowed to submit an application? 

Response:  Government agencies/departments are not prohibited from applying; however, they must 
meet all the minimum qualifications and must perform the activities detailed in the statement of work. 

TAX CREDIT COMMUNITY OUTREACH 
REQUEST FOR APPLICATIONS 

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs


 

 
TAX CREDIT COMMUNITY OUTREACH - RFA APPLICANT QUESTIONS/AGENCY ANSWERS 2 

7. I see that to be eligible to receive grants organizations should be either “community-based, 
community-rooted, and community-led”. Are city governments eligible or is this opportunity strictly 
limited to community-based organizations? 

Response: There is no language in the proviso that would prohibit local government agencies from 
applying for this opportunity as long as they meet the minimum qualifications and are able to perform the 
expected scope of work.   

8. Under section 3.2 under minimum qualifications (Mandatory), Section B, on page 13 of the RFP, the 
question asks if your organization is applying for tribal grants. Or if we are a tribal government.  If we 
answer no to this, are we disqualified as not meeting the mandatory requirements?  We are not a 
tribal organization, although we do have partnerships with them for certain other services.  

Response:  This answer is provided under Section 1.3 of the RFA.   

 

FUNDS / BUDGET 

9. Is this a one time, one-year grant at $200,000.00? 

Response:  This is a one-time, nine-month grant, not to exceed $200,000 per award.  

10. In the Special Terms and Conditions on page 3 (page 26 of the PDF file), two attachments are 
referenced.  

Attachment A – Scope of Work 

Attachment B – Budget 

On page 12 (page 35 of the PDF file), is the Scope of Work which is labeled Attachment B. Should 
there be a sample/example Budget attached? 

If not, are there examples of expenses? We have identified expenses but want to make sure they are 
allowable per the RFA. 

 Response:  The budget section of the sample grant has been left blank purposefully and will be 

 determined during awarded grant negotiations. 

11. Can the funds be used to cover all or a portion of outreach activities the organization is already 
planning where the tax credit education is provided?  

Response: This answer is provided in Section 1.2.  

12. What method would proportional funding be determined for budgeting and invoicing purposes?  

Response: All grants provided under this RFA are awarded on a reimbursement basis only. Please refer to 
Exhibit D – State Funded Grant Template, Section 3 of the Special Terms and Conditions.   

 

GRANT ACTIVITIES 

13. Our Spanish-speaking television stations are well prepared to help with outreach to Hispanic 
populations across the state. As we read thru the RFP, I found this detail (Grantees will be required to 
provide free tax preparation assistance to eligible Washingtonians through their own services or 
partner organizations) and wondering if this would preclude our ability to help, as we would not be 
providing any tax advice. Our stations would be able to help with outreach and education on our 
stations. 

Response:  The RFA language indicates that organizations will be required to either provide free tax 
preparation assistance or partner with organizations that provide this type of assistance.  “Partnering” 
would include referring clients to local sites/organizations that provide free tax preparation services.    
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14. Are you anticipating that the applicant have tax experts on staff or hire a consultant? Do we need to 
bring an already built partnership with a nonprofit tax preparer or is the work exclusively outreach and 
information and referral? 

Response:  The RFA language indicates that organizations will be required to either provide free tax 
preparation assistance or partner with organizations that provide this type of assistance.  “Partnering” 
would include referring clients to local sites/organizations that provide free tax preparation services. 

15. Are you targeting a specific area of the state geographically?  

Response:  No.  Please refer to Section 1.1 of the RFA.   

16. Are there certain populations or demographics that you think make the most sense to target 
specifically with outreach? 

Response:  Please refer to Section 1.1 of the RFA.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


